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i
From: Leslie Sclafani [Ieslie@professionalsunshinerooifing.com]
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 11:22 AM '

To: CorpAddressChange |
Subject: Address Change
Frochsiona] 'SU nshine RooFing |me. ‘
Document Numbcrf_gzooom 8025

FE L/FIN Numberzos422845

We need to changc our Principa|/mai|ing address to 946 Shadick Drive, Orangc City, "l %2743

[ esliec Sclafani

Office Manager

946 Shadick Drive

Crange City, FL 32763

P: 386-218-45842

F. 386-218-4937
leslie@professionalisunshineroofing.com

] ?

|
]
|
|

DISCLAIMER: *-- This message cantains canfidential information and is intended salely for the individual named. If you are not the named addresses
you should not disseminate. distribute or copy this e-mail. Please natify the sender immediately if you have received this e-mail in error and delete
from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be quaranteed as secure or errar-free. Information in transit may belintercepted, carrupted. lost,

destrayed. arrive late, incomplete, or cantain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept fishility for any errars ar omissiens in the cantents of

this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. --*

Fa e aVoE Nal



